Public Health Budget Allocation on Drug & Alcohol Services NCC-029985-17

Hello,

From your allocated Public Health budget, how much do you propose to spend on
the following areas of drug and alcohol treatment in 2018/197?

1. Residential rehabilitation budget (tier4)

2. Residential detoxification budget (tier 4)

3. Community substance misuse services (tier 3)
4. Total substance misuse budget -

Please get back to me within the official 20 days by way of email acknowledgement
and full reply

Dear Requester,

Further to your recent freedom of Information request, please find below details as
requested.

1. Residential rehabilitation budget (tier4)

2. Residential detoxification budget (tier 4)

3. Community substance misuse services (tier 3)

4. Total substance misuse budget -£8,712,581

Nottinghamshire County Council do not break this down into individual interventions,
and so there is no separate figure for residential rehabilitation, residential detox or
community substance misuse services”.

We hope this satisfies your request, should you have any further enquiry please do
not hesitate to contact me directly on the details below.

In addition to this and for future reference Nottinghamshire County Council regularly
publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see
link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-
information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and
wish to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the
Team Manager, Complaints and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford,
Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email complaints@nottscc.gov.uk.

Kind Regards
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